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City of Detroit  

 
  

JAMES E. TATE JR. 

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE  

DISTRICT 1   

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Terri Weems, President, Detroit Employment Solutions Corporation 

THRU: Planning and Economic Development Standing Committee 

FROM:  Council President Pro Tempore James E. Tate Jr. 

DATE: Thursday, July 11, 2024 

RE: Detroit Employment Solutions Corporation’s American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funded 

Programs and Projects – Funding Plan 

 

 

1. Please provide a list of the Detroit Employment Solutions Corporation’s (DESC) programs 

and projects fully-funded with ARPA funding. 

2. Please provide a list of the Detroit Employment Solutions Corporation’s (DESC) programs 

and projects partially-funded with ARPA funding. 
3. Please provide DESC’s plan to prioritize and fund which ARPA funded, either fully or 

partially, will be prioritized after the U.S Treasury Department’s 2026 spending deadline.  
 

If there are any questions, please contact my Policy Analyst, Jai Singletary, at 

jai.singletary@detroitmi.gov.   

Thank you, 

CC: 

             Mr. Malik Washington, Mayor’s Office 

             Ms. Raquel Newell, Mayor’s Office 
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